



Josh F. Cullington

WEB DEVELOPER

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Satisfying customers

Increasing the sales number

Flexible to work at any time

IT SKILLS

PHPMYADMIN

MYSQL

JAVASCRIPT

GOOGLE API

CONTACT ME



+1 234 505 6070



Karri19203@yesmail.com



175 Palm street,
North London - England

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Have an experience of more than four years in the area of MAINFRAME, insurance and banking domains.

Extremely adept at handling operational functions with a high level of planning and can adapt to any situation. Also, is capable of taking on the spot decisions regarding any issue that a client may pose.

JOB EXPERIENCES

SYSTEM ENGINEER

Aug2010- Present

Alerro, U.K. - Roles and Responsibilities:

Unit Testing Coding and code reviews

Resolving On call issues, Writing functional test case

Interacting with clients

Maintaining all the quality related documents

DEVELOPER

Feb2013- Jun2014

Howink Ltd - orem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do eiusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore magna aliqua. Ut enim ad minim veniam, quis nostrud exercitation ullamco laboris nisi ut aliquip ex ea commodo consequat. Duis aute irure dolor in reprehenderit i

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

SPANISH

EDUCATIONS

MASTERS IN TECHNOLOGY

Sep2008- Jui2012

Completed case studies relevant to retail operation polices and procedures

Completed group projects that reflect retail store operations, including the techniques taught in the specific courses and overall diploma topics

Completed PowerPoint presentations that demonstrate their plan for maximizing store operations, to be reviewed and critiqued by a panel of industry experts